KEY RESEARCH WEBSITES UPDATE– MARCH 1, 2006 


II. Federal Government


A.
Executive Branch:

· The White House: http://www.whitehouse.gov/
· Vice President Dick Cheney: http://www.whitehouse.gov/vicepresident/
· Department of Agriculture: http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usdahome
· U.S. Forest Service: http://www.fs.fed.us/
· Department of Commerce: http://www.doc.gov/
· U.S. Census Bureau: http://www.census.gov/
· Census 2000 Data Sites for California: http://www.census.gov/census2000/states/ca.html
· Department of Defense: http://www.defenselink.mil/
· U.S. Air Force: http://www.af.mil/
· U.S. Army: http://www.army.mil/
· U.S. Marine Corps: http://www.usmc.mil/
· U.S. Navy: http://www.navy.mil/
· Military District of Washington: http://www.mdw.army.mil/
· Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov/
· Department of Energy: http://www.doe.gov/
· Federal Energy Regulatory Commission: http://www.ferc.gov/
· Department of Health and Human Services: http://www.dhhs.gov/
· Department of Homeland Security: http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/
· Bureau of Citizenship & Immigration Services: http://uscis.gov/graphics/index.htm
· U.S. Coast Guard: http://www.uscg.mil
· U.S. Secret Service: http://www.treas.gov/usss/
· Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA): http://www.fema.gov/
· Homeland Security Advisory System: http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/index.jsp
· Department of Housing and Urban Development: http://www.hud.gov/
· Department of the Interior: http://www.doi.gov/
· Department of Justice: http://www.usdoj.gov/
· Federal Bureau of Investigation: http://www.fbi.gov/
· Uniform Crime Reports (FBI): http://www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm
· Department of Labor: http://www.dol.gov/
· Department of State: http://www.state.gov/
· Department of Transportation: http://www.dot.gov/index.cfm
· Department of Treasury: http://www.treas.gov/
· Internal Revenue Service: http://www.irs.gov/
· Department of Veterans Affairs: http://www.va.gov/
· Central Intelligence Agency: http://www.cia.gov/
· Federal Elections Commission: http://www.fec.gov/
· Federal Reserve (Board of Governors): http://www.federalreserve.gov/
· NASA Home Page: http://www.nasa.gov/
· National Security Agency: http://www.nsa.gov/
· United States Mint: http://www.usmint.gov/
· United States Postal Service: http://www.usps.com/
B.
Judicial Branch:

· U.S. Supreme Court: http://www.supremecourtus.gov/
· U.S. Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit: http://www.ce9.uscourts.gov/
· The Federal Judiciary Homepage: http://www.uscourts.gov/
C.
Legislative Branch:

· U.S. Senate Webpage: http://www.senate.gov/
· Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist, M.D.: http://frist.senate.gov/
· Senate Republican Conference: http://www.senate.gov/~src/
· Senate Republican Policy Committee: http://www.senate.gov/~rpc/
· Senate Minority Leader Harry Reid: http://reid.senate.gov/
· Senate Democrat Leadership: http://democrats.senate.gov/
· Senator Dianne Feinstein: http://www.senate.gov/~feinstein/
· Senator Barbara Boxer: http://www.senate.gov/~boxer/
· U.S. House of Representatives Webpage: http://www.house.gov/
· Office of the Speaker of the House: http://speaker.house.gov/
· Office of the Majority Leader: http://www.majorityleader.gov/
· Office of the Majority Whip: http://majoritywhip.house.gov/
· House Republican Conference: http://gopsecretary.gov/
· House Republican Policy Committee: http://policy.house.gov/
· House Armed Services Committee, Duncan Hunter, Chair: http://armedservices.house.gov/
· House Rules Committee, David Dreier, Chair: http://www.house.gov/rules/
· House Ways and Means Committee, Bill Thomas, Chair: http://waysandmeans.house.gov/
· Office of the Minority Leader: http://democraticleader.house.gov/
· Office of the Minority Whip: http://democraticwhip.house.gov/
· Democrat Caucus: http://www.dems.gov/
· HouseDemocrats.gov: http://democrats.house.gov/
· Congressional Biographical Directory: http://bioguide.congress.gov/biosearch/biosearch.asp
· Congressional Budget Office: http://www.cbo.gov/
D.
U.S. Presidents

1. Ronald Reagan:

· Ronald W. Reagan Presidential Library & Museum:  http://www.reagan.utexas.edu/
· Ronald Reagan. The Official Site: http://www.ronaldreagan.com/
· Great Quotes from President Reagan: http://www.presidentreagan.info/speeches/quotes.cfm
· Ronald Reagan Quotes (Fight the Bias): http://www.fightthebias.com/
· Ronald Reagan Quotes (The Quotations Page): http://www.quotationspage.com/quotes/Ronald_Reagan/
· Ronald Reagan Quotes – Funny Quotes & Jokes: http://politicalhumor.about.com/cs/quotethis/a/reaganquotes.htm
· Ronald Reagan Quotes & Quotations: http://www.amusingquotes.com/h/r/Ronald_Reagan_1.htm
2. Abraham Lincoln:

· Abraham Lincoln Online (Books, Speeches, Resources): http://showcase.netins.net/web/creative/lincoln.html
· A Collection of Abraham Lincoln Quotes: http://home.att.net/~rjnorton/Lincoln78.html
· Abraham Lincoln – Over 100 Quotes & Quotations: http://www.topicsites.com/abraham-lincoln/quotes.htm
· Abraham Lincoln Quotes: http://www.quotationspage.com/quotes/Abraham_Lincoln
· Quotes by Abraham Lincoln: http://showcase.netins.net/web/creative/lincoln/speeches/quotes.htm
· Abraham Lincoln Quotes & Quotations: http://www.brainyquote.com/quotes/authors/a/abrahamlin125100.html
· Abraham Lincoln Quotes & Quotations: http://www.amusingquotes.com/h/l/Abraham_Lincoln_1.htm
3. Presidential Libraries (Hoover-George H.W. Bush):

· Presidential Libraries, National Archives & Records Administration: http://www.archives.gov/presidential-libraries/index.html
· Herbert Hoover Presidential Library & Museum: http://hoover.nara.gov/
· Franklin D. Roosevelt Library & Museum: http://www.fdrlibrary.marist.edu/
· Harry S. Truman Library & Museum:  http://www.trumanlibrary.org/
· Dwight D. Eisenhower Library & Museum: http://www.eisenhower.utexas.edu/
· John Fitzgerald Kennedy Library & Museum: http://www.jfklibrary.org/
· Lyndon Baines Johnson Library & Museum: http://www.lbjlib.utexas.edu/
· Richard Nixon Library & Birthplace: http://www.nixonfoundation.org/
· Richard M. Nixon Presidential Materials Staff (National Archives): http://nixon.archives.gov/index.php
· Gerald R. Ford Library & Museum: http://www.ford.utexas.edu/
· Jimmy Carter Library: http://www.jimmycarterlibrary.org/
· Ronald W. Reagan Presidential Library & Museum:  http://www.reagan.utexas.edu/
· George Bush Presidential Library & Museum: http://bushlibrary.tamu.edu/
· Clinton Presidential Center: http://www.clintonpresidentialcenter.org/index.htm
4. U.S. Presidency (Miscellaneous):

· American Presidents, Life Portraits (C-Span): http://www.americanpresidents.org/
· American Presidency (Grolier’s Encyclopedia): http://ap.grolier.com/
· Center for the Study of the Presidency: http://www.thepresidency.org/
E.
Miscellaneous Federal Collections:

· Federal Statistics: http://www.fedstats.gov/
· Library of Congress: http://catalog.loc.gov/
· National Archives and Records Administration: http://www.nara.gov/
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